
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
PROJECT NAME: 2015-2016 Task Order Contract Traffic Signal Equipment Modifications 

DATE: 1/21/2015 
 
ADDENDUM NO.1 
 
This addendum should be included in and be considered part of the plans and specifications for the 
name of the project. The contractor shall be required to sign an acknowledgement of the receipt of this 
addendum and submit with their bid. 
 
CIMS PROJECT NO.: 23-12010001 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 Does this project have a DBE requirement?  There wasn’t one on last year’s contract.  If no 
DBE requirement, do we still need to turn in the SUBCONTRACTOR UTILIZATION PLAN 
with our bid? 
 
Response:  No 
 

 I missed the pre-bid meeting on 1/14.  Can I get a copy of the meeting agenda, sign-in sheet, 
and/or meeting minutes? 
 
Response:  The Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet is posted on the City’s website.  Only two City 
employees attended the scheduled pre-bid meeting. 
 

 What is the anticipated start date for this project?  I thought that last year’s contract was for two 
years which would mean it would run through 2015.  Does this new contract not begin until 
2016? 

 
City anticipates issuing task orders on this contract in May 2015 after award approval is 
received from City Council.   
 
 

 

 
   
 
 
 

 
Note: Addenda Acknowledgement Form for Addendum 1 is attached herein.  This form must be 
signed and submitted with the bid package. 



 
 
 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) 1 IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR PLANS AND  

 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 2015-2016 TASK ORDER CONTRACT TRAFFIC 
SIGNAL EQUIPMENT MODIFICATIONS – 23-12010001 
 
FOR WHICH BIDS WILL BE OPENED ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2015 AT 2:00 P.M. 

 
THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH THE 
BID PACKAGE. 
 
 
Company Name:        

Address:         

City/State/Zip Code:       

Date:     

         
Signature 

         
Print Name/Title 
  
 


